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RFP-15-060 - Technical Proposal (A) – Utilization Analysis and Strategic Planning 

	Respondent:
	

	Instructions:
Request for Proposal (RFP) 15-060 is a solicitation by the State of Indiana in which organizations are invited to compete for contract amongst other respondents in a formal evaluation process.  Please be aware that the evaluation of your organization’s proposal will be completed by a diverse team of State of Indiana employees and your organization’s score will be reflective of that evaluation.  The evaluation of a proposal can only be based upon the information provided by the Respondent in its proposal submission.  Therefore, a competitive proposal will thoroughly answer the questions listed.  The Respondent is expected to provide the complete details of its proposed operations, processes, and staffing for the scope of work detailed in the RFP document and supplemental attachments.

Please use the yellow shaded fields to indicate your answers to the following questions.  The yellow fields will automatically expand to accommodate content.  Every attempt should be made to preserve the original format of this form.  A completed Technical Proposal is a requirement for proposal submission.  Failure to complete and submit this form may impact your proposal’s responsiveness.  Diagrams, certificates, graphics and other exhibits should be referenced within the relevant answer field and included as legible attachments.



	2.4.1
	ACCOUNT MANAGEMENT

	2.4.1.1
	Provide an organizational chart identifying each member of the proposed Indiana Account Team by job title.  Include a proposed work schedule and total man hours, if proposing on-site staff.  

	

	2.4.1.2
	Provide resumes for all named supervisory and management personnel.

	

	2.4.1.3
	Indicate the name of the executive responsible for quality assurance and how they will monitor progress and ensure quality performance.  Describe Respondent’s plan to interact with the State with respect to quality service.

	

	2.4.1.4
	Please explain the replacement process in the case of a proposed staffing member departing.  This should include confirmation that the State will be sent any resume(s) for replacement staff members.

	

	2.4.1.5
	Please provide an example highlighting Respondent’s flexible, scalable operating model to demonstrate responsiveness to changing business needs.  

	

	2.4.2
	CUSTOMER SERVICE

	2.4.2.1
	How does your company measure/maintain quality of service?  What is your company’s plan for continuous improvement?

	

	2.4.2.2
	What is the plan to maintain a high level of customer service, regardless of the staffing level proposed?

	

	2.4.2.3
	Describe Respondent’s issue resolution process?  What is your company’s internal process for escalation if the standard process fails?

	

	2.4.2.4
	Describe Respondent’s approach to Customer Service.

	

	2.4.2.5
	Describe what additional Customer Assistance services will be available at no added cost.  

	

	2.4.2.6
	What role is Respondent proposing for State personnel in the daily operations of your company’s solution?

	

	2.4.3
	REPORTING

	2.4.3.1
	Describe Respondent’s ability/plan to provide the reporting requirements set forth in the Scope of Work.  

	

	2.4.3.2
	Describe Respondent’s ability to customize and create ad hoc reports. 

	

	2.4.3.3
	Describe in depth Respondent’s audit programs.

	

	2.4.4
	STRATEGIC PLANNING

	2.4.4.1
	Describe Respondent’s history completing space utilization studies.

	

	2.4.4.2
	Describe Respondent’s ability/plan to provide requested services detailed in the Scope of Work.

	

	2.4.4.3
	Please provide Respondent’s ability to meet IDOA’s strict timeline given that many large leases will expire in 2016.

	

	2.4.4.4
	Please describe how your company will provide best value solutions/recommendations to IDOA.

	

	2.4.4.5
	Please provide affirmation of Respondent’s willingness to abide by the statements/requirements set forth by the Conflict of Interest Affidavit.

	

	2.4.4.6
	If responding the both Scopes of Work - Please explain how your company can safeguard against the perception that recommendations are being made to IDOA with the sole intention of generating revenue from commissions.
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